



Dunn County Soil Conservation District
PO Box 359
Killdeer, ND 58640
www.dunnscd.org
(701) 764-5646 ext 3

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

April 24, 2023

Meeting attended by Lenci Sickler, Casey Gjermundson, Scott Gaugler, Tessa Peterka, Shasta Blackford, Kirsten Kukla, Deb Harsche, and Suzi Tuhy.

The Dunn County Soil Conservation District April 24th meeting was called to order by Chairman Lenci Sickler at 10:10am

Blackford gave her Secretary report

Gaugler moved to approve the minutes from the March meeting, Gjermundson seconded, all aye, M/C.

Blackford gave her treasures report of financials

Gaugler moved to approve the financials seconded by Gjermundson, all aye, M/C

Blackford shared copies of her and Peterka time sheets.

Gjermundson moved to approve the time sheets seconded by Gaugler, all aye, M/C

Blackford shared in kind reports for Upper Spring Creek Watershed

-All board members signed

NDSU EXTESION:

Kukla shared information about range youth camp and said they would provide transportation. This item is on our new business to discuss. She will start water sampling around the county and let us know that if anyone has questions to contact her about that. They are going to be doing some horse practice, consumer decision making, livestock showmanship day.

SPRING CREEK WATERSHED:

Blackford handed out workload spreadsheets of all producers.

Gaugler moved to approve new plans seconded by Gjermundson, all aye, M/C

Blackford let the board know that water sampling is about to begin, and we will have to do out audit soon.

BAKKEN WORKING LANDS PROGRAM:

Blackford handed out workload spreadsheets of all contracts and informed the board there is no money available in this program for now.

OLD BUSINESS:

Dunn County Building: Harsche attended the meeting to give an update on this. They are waiting on paper sizing for some changes. The board would like to see if she can get this pushed along so we can get this closed.

NEW BUSINESS:

Civil Rights- Tuhy went over the civil rights with the board members and got all their signatures.

Range Youth Camp- In the past years we have set a certain amount of money to sponsor someone to go Gjermundson moved to approve to sponsor up to 3 if there is more than we can discuss more seconded by Gaugler, all aye, M/C

Supervisor- The board would love to see some family take over the spot. Blackford will reach out.

Memorial- As discussed before the board would like to get a bench made in memory of Alex. The board had great discussion and would like Blackford to reach out to the Community center to see if that is something that can be placed there. There was also some talk about naming our new tree grant after him or even our new building.

Drill Update: Sickler let the board know the new drill should be in Dickinson by the end of the week and they will have to do a few things to it and have it to us by next week.

TECH REPORT:

Peterka went over her report with the board members.

ARBORETUM:

Nothing to report on

NRCS REPORT

Tuhy went over her report.

MEETINGS:

3/6/23 Local Led Meeting attended by; Sickler & Gjermundson

UNPAID BILLS:

Gjermundson motioned to pay the bills seconded by Gaugler. Roll call vote, all ayes. M/C

With no other business to discuss, meeting was adjourned at 12:30

NEXT MEETING:

Monday June 5 10am
USDA Building

Respectfully submitted,
Shasta Blackford –Secretary

Minutes Approved



Supervisor Lenci Sickler